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Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>

Re: Question - RFP 157-140092023
1 message

Sean Bevan <sbevan@525technologies.com> Mon, Sep 25, 2023 at 8:22 AM
To: Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>

Thanks and good morning

From: Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 8:19 AM
To: Sean Bevan <sbevan@525technologies.com>
Subject: Re: Question - RFP 157-140092023
 

All 64 will be ordered at one time, delivered to one location.  No loading dock.

On Mon, Sep 25, 2023 at 8:02 AM Sean Bevan <sbevan@525technologies.com> wrote:
We had a couple questions:

1. Will all 64 be ordered at once?
2. Will they be delivered to 1 location?

a. Is there a loading dock?
b. Is inside delivery required?

Thanks

Sean Bevan
Inside Sales and Bid Manager, 525 Technologies   
(770) 281-9414Ext 700 | sbevan@525technologies.com   
www.525technologies.com 

1755 North Brown Road Suite 200 Lawrenceville, GA 30043  

  

Book time to meet with me

--

Michelle Brittain
Caldwell County Schools
Purchasing Agent Finance Department 
1914 Hickory Blvd SW
Lenoir NC 28645

Phone 828-728-8407 ext 140152
Fax 828-728-6401

Email mbrittain@caldwellschools.com

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to
third parties, including law enforcement.
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